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City of Long Beach ‘Suja Lowenthal
Working Together to Serve (ST Councilmember, 2" District

Memorandum
To: Mayor and City Council July 19, 2011
From: Robert Garcia, First District Y éj (
Suja Lowenthal, Second District /.
Gary DelLong, Third Distric;f}ﬁ%

Subject: Single Use Carryout Bag Ordinance

REQUESTED ACTION:

= Request City Council to postpone the mandatory plastic bag ban for large retailers for a
period of one month and request the City Manager to bring recommendations for
requirements of plastic multi-use bags.



City of Long Beach Memorandum
Working Together to Serve

REQUEST TO ADD AGENDA ITEM

Date: July 15, 2011
To: Larry Herrera, City Clerk
From; Councilmember Suja Lowenthal

Subject: Request to Add Agenda ltem to Council Agenda of July 19, 2011

Pursuant to Municipal Code Section 2.03.070 [B], the City Councilmembers signing
below request that the attached agenda item (due in the City Clerk Department by
Friday, 12:00 Noon) be placed on the City Council agenda under New Business via
the supplemental agenda.

The agenda titte/recommendation for this item reads as follows:
Single Use Carryout Bag Ordinance - Request City Council to postpone the

mandatory plastic bag ban for large retailers for a period of one month and request
the City Manager to bring recommendations for requirements of plastic multi-use

bags.
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CC: Office of the Mayor




